
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: October 22, 2020 11:18 AM
To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Bissonnette, Dylan
Subject: RE: Lines (ventilators)

Hey Dylan!!!

We are in the process of finalizing them. Will send later today if that works.

(miss you!)

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: October 22, 2020 11:17 AM
To: Bissonnette, Dylan <Dylan.Bissonnette@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Lines (ventilators)

Hi Dylan,

Adding Chelsea as I’ve switched over to policy.

Tristan

From: Bissonnette, Dylan [mailto:Dylan.Bissonnette@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: October 22, 2020 11:02 AM
To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Subject: Lines (ventilators)

Hi Tristan,

Do you have lines on the FTI ventilator contract issue?

Dylan Bissonnette
Policy Advisor • Conseiller en politique
Liberal Research Bureau • Bureau de recherche lib éral
(613) 947-2015 | (613) 406-7741 (m) | Dylan.Bissonnette@parl.gc.ca

Your mental health is important. Please know that confidential 24-hour mental health services are available to you. House of

Commons employees can use the Employee and Family Assistance Program (EFAP: 1-800-663-1142), and PMO and MINO staff are

covered by the Employee Assistance Program (EAP: 1-800-268-7708).

Votre santé mentale est importante. Sachez que des services de santé mentale confidentiels sont à votre disposition 24 heures sur
24. Les employés de la Chambre des communes peuvent utiliser le Programme d'aide aux employés et à leur famille (PAEF : 1-800-
663-1142), et le personnel du CPM et des ministres sont couvert par le Programme d'aide aux employés (PAE : 1-800-268-7708).
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